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CA%LE CSO MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
TO: Chief Administrative Officer
FROM: SGT. P SIRMAN
DATE: April 7, 2022
SUBIJECT: Monthly Activity Report — March 2022

Statistics for February

1x RCMP Meeting

3x Zoning Bylaw

3x Animal Control

2x Assist RCMP

1x Assist Fire Department
1x Vehicle accident file

1x Assist EMS

11x General Patrol North
12x General Patrol Central
14x General Patrol East
3x Meetings Staff

11x Traffic Files

18x Snowmobile Files

2x Building Bylaw Files

1x Open Flame and fireworks bylaw file
1x Criminal Code

1x Assist outside agency

March - Highlights and notable incidents

e Spring thaw is upon us. Issues with snow and pushing of snow onto roadways and ditches have
been plentiful.

e CSO Program Management review took place. It was a positive interaction with the
Saskatchewan government.

e  Met with the RCMP Detachment Commander of Smeaton and the Village CAO concerning
RCMP staffing levels for the upcoming summer.

e A cat which had been lost for months was located laying on a roadway and able to be
reunited with its grateful owners.

Priorities for Next Month

e CSOs are preparing for an increase in traffic related contacts due to the roads becoming
bare.
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